#### KENDALL COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

## Kendall County Office Building Rooms 209 & 210 111 W. Fox Street, Yorkville, Illinois

### Meeting Minutes of October 23, 2019 - 7:00 p.m.

Chairman Ashton called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

#### ROLL CALL

Members Present: Bill Ashton, Roger Bledsoe, Bill Davis, Dave Hamman, Karin McCarthy-Lange, Larry Nelson, and Claire Wilson

Members Absent: Tom Casey and Ruben Rodriguez

Staff Present: Matthew H. Asselmeier, Senior Planner

Others Present: Carl Buck, Thomas Zurliene, Tyler Zurliene, Caitlin Paloian, Scott Shalvis, John Gay, John Constantine, and Matthew Prochaska

#### **APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

Member Nelson made a motion, seconded by Member McCarthy-Lange, to approve the agenda. With a voice vote of seven (7) ayes, the motion carried unanimously.

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Member Wilson made a motion, seconded by Member Bledsoe, to approve the minutes of the September 25, 2019 meeting. With a voice vote of seven (7) ayes, the motion carried unanimously.

#### PETITIONS

# <u>19-26 Edward Baltz and Robert Baltz on Behalf of Erb Properties, LLC (Owner) and Thomas Zurliene and Tyler Zurliene on Behalf of TZ Landscaping, LLC (Tenant)</u>

Mr. Asselmeier noted the changes in the proposal.

The area subject to the special use permit is approximately ten (10) acres in size, but the business will be operating only a small portion of the property.

The Petitioners submitted revised site plans on September 18<sup>th</sup> and October 15<sup>th</sup>. According to these site plans, the Petitioners will demolish the crib on the east side of the property and construct a new sixty foot by one hundred twenty foot (60'X120') building at approximately the same location as the crib. The new building will be approximately thirty-one feet (31') feet off of the eastern property line. Restrooms will be placed inside the building; portable restrooms will be used until completion of the new building. No date was provided regarding the demolition of the crib. The construction of the new building will occur within three (3) years of the landscaping business acquiring ownership of the property.

The site plans also provided for storage area for sand, rock, gravel, soil, and mulch. The concrete storage area will be ninety feet by fifteen feet by six feet (90'X15'X6') and will be installed by March 2020. Two (2) shipping containers will be onsite. The containers will each be eight feet by forty feet (8'X40'). A brick area will be thirty feet by thirty feet (30'X30'). A thirty foot by sixty foot (30'X60') debris area is also planned to store concrete waste, brick waste, grass clippings, and branches. This debris eventually will be hauled offsite. The debris area will use the same type of encasements as the gravel, soil, and mulch area. A new gas area measuring ten feet by fifteen feet (10'X15') will be installed.

Any new buildings constructed onsite will require building permits. If the existing buildings are going to be used for storage and not repair of vehicles or office operations, no change in occupancy is required.

The site plan shows parking east of the existing house. This parking area will need to comply with the one hundred fifty foot (150') setback requirement in the A-1 Zoning District. The parking area will be gravel. The parking area will be forty-five feet by sixty feet (45'X60'). No customers will come to the property.

Currently, one (1) pole light and one (1) exterior barn light are located on the property. The Petitioners plan to install security lights with the new building. No specifics about the lights was provided.

The Petitioners plan to install one (1) five foot by six foot (5'X6') sign north of the berm. No information was provided regarding the height of the sign.

According to the site plans, the Petitioners plan to install one hundred twenty-four (124) Techny Arborvite along the western, eastern, and southern portions of the site. The Arborvitae will be three feet (3') in height at the time of planting. They will be planted approximately ten feet (10') apart and will be fifteen to twenty feet (15'-20') from off the property line. They will grow approximately fifteen feet (15') in height. Planting will occur by October 2020.

None of the existing trees along Route 52 will be removed.

A berm three feet (3') in height and six feet (6') in width will be installed for a length of fifty feet (50') east of the driveway. The berm will be made of dirt and seed. The berm will be installed by October 2020.

The property drains to the south of the proposed business operations. The Petitioners did not provide any additional information regarding contours, drainage, or dimensions of impervious surface. A stormwater management permit will be required.

The proposed Findings of Fact were as follows:

That the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare. Provided that landscaping materials are properly stored, that appropriate screening is installed, that the well and septic systems are operational and sized to handle the proposed use, and that applicable building and stormwater permits are secured, the proposed use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public, health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

That the special use will not be substantially injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish and impair property values within the neighborhood. The Zoning classification of property within the general area of the property in question shall be considered in determining consistency with this standard. The proposed use shall make adequate provisions for appropriate buffers, landscaping, fencing, lighting, building materials, open space and other improvements necessary to insure that the proposed use does not adversely impact adjacent uses and is compatible with the surrounding area and/or the County as a whole. The subject property is shown as commercial on the future land use map. Provided that landscaping materials are properly stored and that appropriate screening is installed, the proposed use should not adversely impact adjacent uses.

That adequate utilities, access roads and points of ingress and egress, drainage, and/or other necessary facilities have been or are being provided. Route 52 is a State maintained highway that can handle loads of at least seventy-three thousand two hundred eighty pounds (73,280 lbs.). The location and size septic field are unknown. The Petitioners may have to upgrade the septic system because of the new use of the property.

That the special use shall in all other respects conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may in each instance be modified by the County Board pursuant to the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals. Provided the Petitioners comply with all applicable laws, the proposed business and site plan conform to all other applicable regulations of the A-1 Zoning District.

That the special use is consistent with the purpose and objectives of the Land Resource Management Plan and other adopted County or municipal plans and policies. The LRMP encourages agriculture and agribusiness (Page 3-3). The proposed use is consistent with the purpose and objectives of the LRMP.

Staff recommended approval subject to the following conditions:

- 1. The site shall be developed substantially in accordance with the site plan submitted on October 15, 2019.
- 2. Any new structures constructed on the property shall not be considered for agricultural purposes and must secure applicable building permits.
- 3. One (1) business related five foot by six foot (5'X6') sign shall be allowed on the subject property as shown on the attached site plan. The sign will not be illuminated.
- 4. The parking area shown on the site plan shall be located to comply with the Kendall County Zoning Ordinance, shall be gravel, and shall be approximately forty-five feet by sixty feet (45'X60') in size.
- 5. A berm three feet (3') in height as measured from the top of the berm to the base of the berm shall be erected east of the driveway as shown on the site plan. The berm shall be six feet (6') wide at the base, shall extend approximately fifty feet (50'), and shall be made of dirt and seed. The berm shall be installed by October 2020.
- 6. One hundred twenty-four (124) Techny Arborvitaes shall be planted in substantially the locations shown on the attached site plan. The arborvitae shall be three feet (3') tall at the time of planting and shall grow to approximately fifteen feet (15'). The arborvitaes shall be installed by October 2020. Damaged or dead arborvitaes shall be replaced on a timeframe approved by the Kendall County Planning, Building and Zoning Department.
- 7. Any materials associated with the landscaping business stored outdoors, including the debris area and brick area, must be stored on concrete pads with blocks on three sides of the materials in substantially the same locations as shown on the site plan. The concrete pads must be installed by March 2020.
- 8. Equipment and vehicles related to the business may be stored outdoors.
- 9. Within sixty (60) days of the approval of this special use permit, the Petitioners shall supply the Kendall County Health Department with the locations of the existing well and septic systems on the property. This deadline may be extended by mutual agreement between the Petitioners and the Kendall County Health Department.
- 10. No landscape waste generated off the property can be burned on this site.
- 11. A maximum of fifteen (15) employees of the business allowed by this special use permit may report to this site for work. No employees shall engage in the sale of landscaping related materials

on the property.

- 12. No customers of the business allowed by this special use permit shall be invited onto the property by anyone associated with the use allowed by this special use permit.
- 13. The hours of operation of the business allowed by this special use permit shall be Monday through Saturday from 6:00 a.m. until 8:00 p.m. between the months of April and November. The business allowed by this special use permit may operate at any time between the months of December and March.
- 14. The property owner and operator of the business allowed by this special use permit shall follow all applicable Federal, State, and Local laws related to the operation of this type of business.
- 15. Failure to comply with one or more of the above conditions or restrictions could result in the amendment or revocation of the special use permit.
- 16. If one or more of the above conditions is declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining conditions shall remain valid.

Carl Buck, Attorney for the Petitioners, stated that the Petitioners concur with the proposed Findings of Fact and the proposed conditions. He noted that the buildings shall not be built until the Petitioners acquire ownership of the property. The Petitioners shall supply necessary information for building permits at that time.

Clarification regarding the sizes and locations of the storage containers was provided.

Chairman Ashton asked about the Village of Shorewood's concerns. Mr. Buck responded that the Petitioners followed-up with the Village of Shorewood and the Village of Shorewood did not object to their proposal.

The Petitioners are requesting one (1) two-sided sign.

Member Nelson made a motion, seconded by Member Bledsoe, to recommend approval of Petition 19-26 with the conditions proposed by Staff.

The votes were as follows:

Ayes (7):Ashton, Bledsoe, Davis, Hamman, McCarthy-Lange, Nelson, and WilsonNays (0):NoneAbsent (2):Casey and Rodriguez

The motion carried. The proposal goes to the Zoning Board of Appeals on October 28, 2019.

#### **<u>19-31 John and Laura Gay</u>**

Mr. Asselmeier summarized the request.

John and Laura Gay would like to establish a kennel, The Pets Home Pet Resort and Spa, at the subject property which they own at 3601 Plainfield Road. They are also requesting a variance to allow the kennel to be approximately thirty feet, six and one half inches (30'-6 <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub>") from property zoned other than residential at the kennel's closest point with neighboring property.

The property is approximately five (5) acres in size and the special use area is approximately four point seven (4.7) acres in size.

The existing land use is agricultural and single-family residential. The future land use is suburban residential. There are no trails planned in the area. There are no floodplains or wetlands on the property, but Morgan Creek runs along the northern boundary of the property.

The adjacent land uses are agricultural, farmstead, and single-family residential. The adjacent zoning is A-1. The Land Resource Management Plan calls for the area to be suburban residential with commercial to the south of the property. The adjacent zonings are A-1 and R-1 in the County and R-2 inside the Village of Oswego.

The Ashcroft Place subdivision is located within one half mile (1/2) to the north.

The Deerpath Trails and Morgan Crossing subdivisions are located within one half (1/2) mile to the west.

EcoCat submitted on July 22, 2019, and found no protected species or sites in the vicinity.

NRI application submitted on September 12, 2019. The LESA Score was 170 indicating a low level of protection.

Oswego Township was emailed information on September 23, 2019. On October 9, 2019, Oswego Township submitted comments regarding this proposal. They do not object to the proposal, but would like adequate screening around the property.

Oswego Fire Protection District was emailed information on September 23, 2019. They requested the building to be fire alarmed. They requested the building to be sprinkled. They also requested turn-around capabilities for fire apparatus on the subject property. The Petitioners agreed to amend their site plan to have a turn-around area and submitted a revised site plan to that effect.

The Village of Oswego was emailed information on September 23, 2019.

ZPAC met on this proposal on October 1, 2019. Discussion occurred regarding the Oswego Fire Protection District's requests. The Petitioners stated they would examine the Oswego Fire Protection District's requests. The Highway Department requested a fifteen foot (15') right-of-way dedication along the entire existing frontage of Plainfield Road to be used as Plainfield Road right-of-way. Discussion occurred regarding the number of vehicle trips at the property. The Health Department requested to work with the Petitioners regarding their well and septic systems. ZPAC recommended approval by a vote of seven (7) in favor, zero (0) in opposition, and three (3) members absent. The ZPAC minutes were provided.

The Petitioners currently reside in the one-story frame house on the property.

Because of the shape of the property, a variance is required to the distance from the kennel to non-residentially zoned property.

According to the information provided to the County, the Petitioners plan to offer pet daycare, boarding, and grooming services. The proposed hours of operation are Monday through Sunday from 6:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m. However, the Petitioners would like to have the option to be closed on weekends and to allow boarders to drop-off and pick-up pets on the weekends on a pre-scheduled basis. The Petitioners plan to hire five (5) employees. The maximum number of pets planned for the site is one hundred (100). Per the Kendall County

Zoning Ordinance, all animals will be indoors by sunset. The Petitioners believe the area is lacking this type of service.

As noted in the site plan, the Petitioners plan to construct an approximately four thousand, one hundred fifty (4,150) square foot building southeast of the existing home on the property. The building shall consist of fourteen (14) rooms including a lobby, manager's office, restroom, bathroom, break room, laundry, pet bathing room, three (3) pet suites, and pet areas for small, medium, and large pets. A six foot (6') tall wood fence would be located approximately fifteen feet (15') from the building to the southeast and northeast. The fenced area would be approximately six hundred twenty (620) square feet in size and serve as a play area for the pets.

Building and Occupancy Permits will be required for the new building.

The Petitioner indicated that they are working with the Health Department regarding well and septic facilities.

The property fronts Plainfield Road and curb cut already exists for the proposed driveway for the kennel. The Petitioners are going to remove an existing driveway connection on the property. If this removal occurs, there would be one (1) dedicated entrance for the residence and one (1) dedicated entrance for the kennel.

The Petitioners believe most of the traffic generated by the proposed business will occur in the morning and early evening when patrons drop-off and pick-up their pets.

The Petitioners propose to install an eleven (11) spot parking lot. One (1) of the spaces would be handicapped accessible. The parking lot would access Plainfield Road through a twenty-two foot (22') wide asphalt driveway.

The Petitioners plan to installed three (3) lights along the driveway and in the parking lot. These lights are twelve feet (12') in height. Two (2) wall pack will be installed along the east side of the building. Four (4) wall lights will be installed on the building; three (3) will be on the north side of the building and one (1) will be on the east side of the building. The description of the types of lighting that might be installed were provided. The exact light fixtures are not known.

The Petitioners plan to have one (1) sign along Plainfield Road.

The Petitioners plan to install eight (8) canopy trees, six (6) deciduous shrubs, twenty-eight (28) evergreen shrubs, and six (6) groundcovers, grass, and perennials. The specific location of the plants can be found on the site plan.

The Petitioners believe the distance of their facility to existing houses combined with having the pets indoors by sunset will prevent any noise issues.

The Petitioners plan to install an eight foot by ten foot  $(8' \times 10')$  refuse enclosure at the northeastern end of the parking lot. The enclosure is proposed to be six feet (6') tall surrounded by brick with a steel gate for access. Refuse will be picked up weekly.

If approved, this would be the fifth active special use permit for a kennel in unincorporated Kendall County.

The proposed Findings of Fact for the special use permit were as follows:

That the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare. The operation of the special use will not be

KCRPC Meeting Minutes 10.23.19

detrimental to the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare. The immediately adjacent properties are also zoned A-1. There are no existing structures on adjacent properties within one hundred feet (100') of the property line. Taking into account the residential properties to the west and southwest of the property, the proposed kennel location will be situated on the east end of the property, thereby well-exceeding the two hundred fifty foot (250') setback requirement from any residential district set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. In addition, the Petitioners have a waste management plan and have considered the impact of noise on surrounding properties. A six foot (6') tall fencing is planned around the outdoor play area. The Petitioners intend to follow the Kendall County Zoning Ordinance as it relates to having all pets inside by dusk.

That the special use will not be substantially injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish and impair property values within the neighborhood. The Zoning classification of property within the general area of the property in question shall be considered in determining consistency with this standard. The proposed use shall make adequate provisions for appropriate buffers, landscaping, fencing, lighting, building materials, open space and other improvements necessary to insure that the proposed use does not adversely impact adjacent uses and is compatible with the surrounding area and/or the County as a whole. As noted in the previous finding, the proposed special use will be setback further than the required setback for residentially zoned properties. The Petitioners plan to install a fence and security lighting. The Petitioners agreed to have animals indoors by sunset. The proposed of hours of operation will also prevent injury to neighboring land uses.

That adequate utilities, access roads and points of ingress and egress, drainage, and/or other necessary facilities have been or are being provided. This is true. An existing curb cut is already located off of Plainfield Road at the subject property. The Petitioners will have to secure applicable permits related stormwater, drainage, well, and septic systems.

That the special use shall in all other respects conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may in each instance be modified by the County Board pursuant to the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals. Provided that the variance is approved regarding distance to non-residentially zoned or use properties, the special use would conform to the applicable regulations of the district.

That the special use is consistent with the purpose and objectives of the Land Resource Management Plan and other adopted County or municipal plans and policies. True, the proposed use is consistent with an objective found on Page 6-34 of the Kendall County Land Resource Management Plan which calls for "a strong base of agricultural, commercial and industrial uses that provide a broad range of job opportunities, a healthy tax base, and improved quality of services to County residents" through the encouragement ". . . of locally owned businesses."

The proposed Findings of Fact for the variance were as follows:

That the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical condition of the specific property involved would result in a particular hardship or practical difficulty upon the owner if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out. The subject property is triangular in shape and combined with its size of approximately five (5) acres makes it difficult for any use to be greater than one hundred fifty feet (150') from any non-residentially zoned property.

KCRPC Meeting Minutes 10.23.19

That the conditions upon which the requested variation is based would not be applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification. The configuration of this property is unique among A-1 zoned properties. Most A-1 zoned properties are larger and more rectangular in shaping than the subject property giving them more space for uses to be away from non-residentially zoned property.

That the alleged difficulty or hardship has not been created by any person presently having an interest in the property. The Petitioners did not create the configuration of the subject property.

That the granting of the variation will not materially be detrimental to the public welfare or substantially injurious to other property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is located. Provided the site is developed as proposed, the granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or substantially injurious to other property or improvements in the neighborhood.

That the proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, or substantially increase the congestion in the public streets or increase the danger of fire, or endanger the public safety or substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood. Provided all applicable permits are secured, no threats to public safety should arise. The proposed use will not cause an impairment of light or air to adjacent property. Increased traffic congestion is not anticipated. If developed as proposed, property values should not be impaired.

Staff recommended approval with the following conditions:

- 1. The site shall be developed substantially in accordance with the attached site plan, security plan, landscaping plan, and lighting plan (original site plan). The site plan shall be adjusted to accommodate a turn-around area for emergency vehicles (site plan submitted on October 16, 2019). The previously listed plans may be slightly altered to meet the right-of-way dedication mentioned in condition 2.
- 2. Within one hundred eighty (180) days of approval of this special use permit ordinance, the property owners shall convey a strip of land along the entire Plainfield Road portion of the property to Kendall County to be used as Plainfield Road right-of-way. This dedication shall have a depth of fifteen feet (15') as measured from the right-of-way line that existed on the date of adoption of this special use permit ordinance.
- 3. A variance is granted to Section 7.01.D.27 of the Kendall County Zoning Ordinance allowing the kennel operation granted by this special use permit to be placed thirty feet, six inches (30' 6") at its closest point to lot lines of properties zoned other than residential or shown on the Land Resource Management Plan (LRMP) map as non-residential.
- 4. The use allowed by this special use permit shall be located a minimum of two hundred fifty feet (250') from the lot line of lots zoned residential or shown as Residential on the Land Resource Management Plan (LRMP) map.
- 5. One (1) non-illuminated sign may be installed on the subject property in substantially the location shown on the site plan (original site plan). The specific location of the sign may be adjusted slightly to reflect the right-of-way dedication in condition 2.
- 6. A maximum of one hundred (100) pets may be on the subject property at any time.
- 7. All pets shall be indoors between the hours of sunset and sunrise except for the purposes of owners dropping-off and picking-up pets.
- 8. The hours of operation for the business allowed by this special use permit shall be Monday through Sunday from 6:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m. The operator(s) of the business allowed by this special use

KCRPC Meeting Minutes 10.23.19

permit may reduce these hours of operation. Pets experiencing medical emergencies may be tended to outside the hours of operation.

- 9. The maximum number of employees for the business allowed by this special use permit shall be seven (7), including the business owners.
- 10. Refuse shall be removed from the subject property at least one (1) time per week or as necessary to prevent litter or odors from emanating from the subject property.
- 11. Any construction on the property related to the use allowed by this special use permit shall not be considered as agricultural purposes and shall secure applicable permits.
- 12. The operator(s) of the kennel allowed by this special use permit may sell ancillary items related to their kennel operations.
- 13. The operator(s) of the kennel acknowledge and agree to follow Kendall County's Right to Farm Clause.
- 14. The operator(s) of the kennel allowed by this special use permit shall follow all applicable Federal, State, and Local laws related to the operation of this type of business.
- 15. Failure to comply with one or more of the above conditions or restrictions could result in the amendment or revocation of the special use permit.
- 16. If one or more of the above conditions is declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining conditions shall remain valid.

Discussion occurred regarding the screening requested by Oswego Township. Caitlin Paloian, Attorney for the Petitioner, stated that Oswego Township was satisfied by the fencing proposed at the site.

Member Wilson asked about the proposed future land uses to the south of the property. Mr. Asselmeier responded that, in the County, the proposed future land use is commercial.

Member Wilson asked about pets being indoors between sunset and sunrise. John Gay responded that the Petitioners will abide by their hours of operation. Pets will not be outdoors playing after sunset. Dogs will not be caged.

Member Wilson asked about individual runs for pets. Ms. Paloian responded that individual runs are not planned.

The variance is necessary because of the shape of the property. Discussion occurred about the location of the play areas in relation to the southern property line.

One member of the staff will be onsite overnight. During the day, there will be shifts of three (3) employees for each shift.

The special use will include pets beyond just dogs. The Petitioners plan to have just dogs at this point in time.

Chairman Ashton asked if the Oswego Fire Protection District approved of the turn-around area. Ms. Paloian responded that the Oswego Fire Protection District found the turn-around area acceptable.

John Constantine had no objections and asked the Commission to approve the request.

Member Bledsoe made a motion, seconded by Member Hamman, to recommend approval of Petition 19-35 with the conditions proposed by Staff.

The votes were as follows:

Ayes (7): Ashton, Bledsoe, Davis, Hamman, McCarthy-Lange, Nelson, and Wilson

Nays (0): None

Absent (2): Casey and Rodriguez

The motion carried. The proposal goes to the Zoning Board of Appeals on October 28, 2019.

#### **CITIZENS TO BE HEARD/ PUBLIC COMMENT**

None

#### NEW BUSINESS

None

### OLD BUSINESS

### **Update on Zoning Ordinance Project**

Mr. Asselmeier reported that Comprehensive Land Plan and Ordinance Committee has reviewed Sections 1-10 and Section 12.

#### **REVIEW OF PETITIONS THAT WENT TO COUNTY BOARD**

None

#### **OTHER BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Mr. Asselmeier reported there is a request to amend the Future Land Use Map in the Land Resource Management Plan on County Line Road north of Route 52 by changing the area from Public/Institutional to Commercial and rezone the property for an athletic facility and an outdoor/indoor storage area.

Mr. Asselmeier reported that the Village of Millbrook voted to opt-out of cannabis uses and the Village of Plattville is still deciding their stance on the matter.

Member Nelson announced that the State is funding various road projects throughout the County. He suggested examining the transportation plans in the western townships of the County for the February Annual Meeting.

#### ADJOURNMENT

Member McCarthy-Lange made a motion, seconded by Member Nelson, to adjourn. With a voice vote of seven (7) ayes, the motion passed unanimously. The Kendall County Regional Plan Commission meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Matthew H. Asselmeier, AICP Senior Planner

# KENDALL COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OCTOBER 23, 2019

## IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO BE CONTACTED ON FUTURE MEETINGS REGARDING THIS TOPIC, PLEASE PROVIDE YOUR ADDRESS OR EMAIL ADDRESS

NAME	ADDRESS (OPTIONAL)	EMAIL ADDRESS (OPTIONAL)
John Constantine		
CARLBUCK		chuckereklant.min
Cartin Palian		ille. Caitlin One attomens com.
Scott Shalus		Scott. SC Arch Studio LTD.
×		
	.8	

01